Holding, Marina TAC:EX

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 4:34 PM

Subject: Invitation

Attachments: Invitation_Legacy Book Launch_May 11 _2018.pdf
Hello,

Please see attached invitation for your interest. Please RSVP to Rick Deveraux, contact information on the invitation.

Regards,

Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

m Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
COLUMBIA ® P:250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099
-

& ¥ Plzase consider the environment before printing this email,

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Hello Connie

| have included Kelly Newhook in this email, if staff need more info about this meeting they can connect with her, my
understanding for this meeting is that May 27 to June 2 is Tourism Week and on May 29" Indigenous Tourism BC, will
be visiting Victoria. Kelly has asked if they can have some time with Minister Fraser to share the work they are doing.

We have time on May 29" - 2:45 to 3:15 set aside for this

Anne Marie Sam

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

778-584-5506
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Holdinﬂ, Marina TAC:EX

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: May 16, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Indigenous Tourism on May 29
Hi Connie,

We are meeting with ITBC the day before and getting some materials. Once | receive those I'll be sure to share!
Thanks,

Marina

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Hi Marina,
Is there any bullets/materials you could provide our office for this meeting?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone; 250-387-0680

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Great, thanks, | will add this to calendar and have staff attend.
Kelly/Marina, can we please have the names of the attendees from Indigenous Tourism?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
—— Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
COLUNMEIA Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
& P:250-387-6808 | @& F:250.387.4099
-
‘3 Flease consider the environmert before printing this email,

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists for BC | Home

www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca

The Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is an independent office of the legislature. Our mandate is to
oversee, monitor and enforce the Lobbyists Registration Act (LRA).
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Holding. Marina TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Michelle,

Holding, Marina TAC:EX
May 18, 2018 12:00 PM
'Passenger Services'

RE: Fall Bookings

It appears one week is missing, October 28-November 1

Thank you!

Marina

From: Passenger Services [mailto:PassengerServices@helijet.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Fall Bookings

Hi Marina

I have booked all as requested. A couple of them were also emailed to Lisa by mistake as she was the default

email on file

Regards
Michelle
Passenger Services

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 18, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Passenger Services
Subject: Fall Bookings

Hello,

I’'m wondering if it is already possible to book fall Helijet flights for MLA Lisa Beare for the fall session. 13515

s.13,5.15

Thank you for your help!

Marina
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Holding, Marina TAC:EX
“

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 3:38 PM

To: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Attendance - May 28th SSP
Hello,

Minister Beare will be in attendance.
Thanks,

Marina

From: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; White,
Christine MAH:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Confirmation of Attendance - May 28th SSP

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
The next Sustainable Shared Prosperity Committee (SSP) meeting is Monday, May 28th 7:00pm to 9:00pm in Chambers.
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please send an email with reasoning to Amanda Robb, and cc: Sveah Hourston.

Thank you,

Sveah Hourston,
SSP Secretariat

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to

whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains, is strictly forbidden.
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
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Hello Connie

I have included Kelly Newhook in this email, if staff need more info about this meeting they can connect with her, my
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

Sent: May 23, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Subject: FW: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Looks like it was on us to confirm with ITBC, the Meeting is May 29 2:45-3:15 in room 323
Over to you to confirm!

Marina

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Indigenous Tourism on May 29

Wonderful, thank you!

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

Sent: May 25, 2018 3:27 PM

To: PREM Tech

Subject: Phone for Parliamentary Secretary
Hello,

We were hoping to get a government iPhone arranged for Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon sometime next week.
Let me know what you may need from me to make this happen,

Thank you!

Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

.‘mzn-[m Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
COLUMBIA ® P:250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099

W ¥ Piease consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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she requested that Minister Beare also be included if possible. This follow up letter was sent requesting a joint meeting. As MLA
Tegart understands that Minister Beare is 5-22 a meeting with Minister Donaldson at his earliest convenience would be

most appreciated. Thanks Kenn!

Regards,
Lori

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant

to MLA Jackie Tegart

Fraser Nicola

405 Railway Avenue, PO Box 279
Ashcroft, British Columbia VOK 1A0
Office: (250) 453-9726

Toll Free : 1 (877) 378-4802

From: Tegart.MLA, Jackie
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for Meeting from MLA Jackie Tegart

Hello Lisa and Marina,

I am pleased to provide you with a copy of a letter from MLA Tegart requesting a joint meeting with Ministers Donaldson and Beare
regarding Tyaughton Green Belt. The letter was originally hand delivered, however | understand that it may not have reached either
of you. MLA Tegart had hoped to meet with the Ministers before the break next week, however the week after the break would also

be great. Thank you so much for helping arrange.

Regards,
Lori

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant

to MLA Jackie Tegart

Fraser Nicola

e 405 Railway Avenue, PO Box 279
Ashcroft, British Columbia VOK 1A0
Office: (250) 453-9726

Toll Free : 1 (877) 378-4802
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HOldinE, Marina TAC:EX i — — )

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting from MLA Jackie Tegart
Hello Lisa,

Minister will not attend however, one of our MO staff will attend.

Thank you,

Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

m{"mm Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
COLUMBIA ® P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099

W ® Pleaze consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc. ca/.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting from MLA Jackie Tegart

Hi Marina,
MDD will meet with MLA Tegart at 6pm Wed, May 30™. Please advise if Minister Beare would like to join.

Lisa

From: Tegart.MLA, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Tegart.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:27 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting from MLA Jackie Tegart

Hi Kenn,

Further to our telephone conversation, | am pleased to provide you with a copy of the letter from MLA Tegart requesting a meeting
with Minister Donaldson. This meeting was originally requested in December of 2017, then after meeting with the constituent again
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Holding, Marina TAC:EX
“

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: May 30, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Hansard, Research LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Introductions by Hon. L. Beare
Hello,

There is one misspelled name; Tracy Eyssens
Thank you,

Marina

From: Research.Hansard [mailto:Research.Hansard@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Introductions by Hon. L. Beare

Importance: High

Hi Marina,

Hon. L. Beare made the following introductions yesterday in the House. Please advise our office of any necessary
corrections by reply e-mail or by phone at 250-356-1636.

Corrections must be received no later than 4 pm tomorrow so that we are able to correct the tra nscript before our
print deadline.

Thank you for your assistance. If your office has already sent us a list of these names, there is no need to resend.

This is the text as corrected by Hansard Services staff:

Copyright

Hansard Research
Tel: 250-356-1636 | Fax: 250-356-5095
http://www.leg.bc.ca/hansard

22

Page 13 of 16 TAC-2018-87574



Sincerely,

John Trinidad

Guest Services Agent

Chateau Nova Hotel

4571 48th Street, Yellowknife, NT X1A 0E2
Tel. 867.766.6682

Fax. 867.766.6686

Email. yellowknife@novahotels.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Chateau Nova Yellowknife

Subject: RE: Third Party Authorization Form Needed

Hello John,

Not a problem. Although | did the booking and $.22 . However, if it is necessary, could you
please provide a copy of the form?

Thank you,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
—— Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
COLUMBIA Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
® P:250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099

-

W ® Flzase consider the enviranmernt bafore printing this email.

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

From: Chateau Nova Yellowknife [mailto:yellowknife@novahotels.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Third Party Authorization Form Needed

Hi Marina,

Please be informed that you need to fill out the Third Party Authorization Form in order for us to settle the
payment using the credit card provided in your reservation with the confirmation numbers.22

Thank you and have a great day.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:05:47 PM

To: Donnalee Thorne

Subject: RE: Third Party Authorization Form Needed

Hello,

Please find attached completed form and scans.

Thank you,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
BRITEN Hc_;r!, Minister Lijsa Beare'’s Office
COUUME Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
& P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099

W ® Plzase consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Donnalee Thorne [mailto:donnalee_t@novahotels.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Third Party Authorization Form Needed

Good Morning Marina,
| have attached the third party pay form.

Have a wonderful day

Donnalee Thorne

Guest Services Agent

Chateau Nova

4571-48th St Yellowknife, NT X1A OE2
867-766-868-6682
yellowknife@novahotels.ca
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